

Contents

20 May 2021 Master

SPECIAL MESSAGE REGARDING EVENTS LISTED AND COVID-19

<u>Events listed are presented as reported from the home website at the time of collection from the news source. We strongly advise you check directly with the event organisers regarding the delivery of the event due to current restrictions.</u>

UNIVERSITY

University of Sydney - Pathways to Medicine and Health
University of Sydney - Your Future in Business & Student
Panel - Live Q&A and Presentation
University of Sydney – Economics Study
Macquarie University - Entry Navigator
UNSW Sydney Rural Clinical School Medicine Information
Evening

UNSW Co-op Applications

University of Canberra Early Offer Webinars and Details UNE HSC Booster Days 2021

Reminder - Register now for Experience ACU Day! Study at ACU Info Sessions are running now! Find your way into ACU with the new ACU Foundation Studies!

Charles Sturt University Year 10 Night

Charles Sturt University First Round Advantage About to Close

Reminder - Western Sydney University Western Sydney University – Scholarships UCAT Summary and Preparation UCAT Practice Tests and Resources

UCAT Test Day

UCAT Test Format

Study Medicine Deadline Dates for Undergraduates University of Wollongong - Year 10 Subject Selection Webinars

UOW College - Nursing - Online Info Session

UOW College - Online Info Session

University of Newcastle Reminder Mid Year Info Session CQ Virtual Subject Selection.

TAFE

HTN Chef Apprenticeships HIA Building Apprenticeships

COLLEGES

SAE Early Entry Launchpad
ICMS Early Entry Now Open
Avondale's Open Day
Avondale Campus Tours
Torrens University – Tour the Campuses
Introduction to SketchUp

GENERAL

Closing Soon - Professional Cadetships Australia
Chemistry Competition - RACI
Learn a Language with WEP (World Education Program)
Voce Viva
What different Scientists Do at the Australian Museum -

Meet our scientists

Professor Tim Flannery - The Climate Cure: The inaugural Talbot Oration

Australian Museum - Unsettled

Nights at the Museum

New technologies taking over the modern tradie's toolbox

Careers with Maths and Data STEM

UNSW Bragg Prize - The STEM in everyday life Traineeships from Real Estate Institute of NSW

National Scholarship Programme – Youth Off the Streets

Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum

National Marine Science Centre

National Marine Science Centre Volunteering

Study Assist – Financial Support

Scholarships Australia Wide

Defence Forces Army, Navy, Air Force Information Sessions

ACFIPS Industry Training Advisory Body

Ask Us Anything - Nuclear Medicine

UNIVERSITY

University of Sydney - Pathways to Medicine and Health

9 June. 4pm

Healthcare is one of the fastest-growing industries around the world and people are drawn to the opportunity to make a difference in other's lives as well as the flexibility to enjoy diverse careers domestically and internationally. The University of Sydney offers the widest range of medicine and health programs in Australia. This webinar will advise on the options available to students who don't get into their first choice.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN iDBeNfODS6SpqSEos6PLcg

University of Sydney - Your Future in Business & Student Panel - Live Q&A and Presentation

2 June. 4pm

Join us to hear about how the Bachelor of Commerce at the University of Sydney will prepare you for your future in business. Hear directly from our students to learn more about the range of support available from our dedicated Careers and Employability Office (CEO), and how Business School students can boost their employability skills, gain practical industry experience and a variety of a real-world opportunities at Australia's top ranking university for Graduate Employability*.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN iAc2xSkKQ eEZp-ft1 aWw

University of Sydney - Economics Study

17 June. 4pm

The world needs experts with the problem-solving, analytical and critical thinking skills of an economics graduate to tackle the challenges of an ever-changing society. By studying with us, you'll gain the hands-on experience to develop into a future resilient leader who is highly sought after by employers.

Join us on 17 June for an overview of the Economics degrees and majors at The University of Sydney, including essential information on admission requirements, pathways and scholarships. You'll also have the chance to hear from current economics students and alumni, who will share their experience in the degree, their career insights, and help you make the right choice about your future in economics.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN mYMexhSGQnabhvfkQCYQMA

Macquarie University - Entry Navigator

Everyone comes to university on an ATAR. Right? No, not with Macquarie Entry. ATAR is just one of the factors we use to determine your suitability for study. It's true that your ATAR rank can be a useful factor of your chances for success in a specific course. But it's equally true that there are other factors we can use to assess your suitability. That's why we have 11 different admission pathways to Macquarie; ten of these assess your suitability on more than a selection ranking based on your raw ATAR or on your ATAR plus adjustment factors providing additional points. Also every year, we publish guaranteed entry selection ranks for each of our courses. If your selection rank (your ATAR plus relevant adjustment factors) is the same or above what is published for the course you wish to study, then you'll receive an offer to study at Macquarie – as long as you have listed this course as your highest eligible preference.

Try our Entry Program Navigator and you'll be able to compare all of our entry pathways and work out which one suits you best – and you'll quickly discover you have more options open to you than you first thought! https://www.mq.edu.au/study/macquarie-entry-navigator

UNSW Sydney Rural Clinical School Medicine Information Evening

24 May. 6pm to 7pm

Are you interested in a career in medicine, immersing yourself in the diverse and hands-on learning opportunities at our Rural Clinical School campuses?

Prepare for the future of health and join a community focused on improving life for all. Studying the Bachelor of Medical Studies/Doctor of Medicine at UNSW will provide you with the theoretical understanding and practical experiences you need to launch your career as a medical professional.

With five rural campuses across NSW, the Rural Clinical School Medicine Information Evening will provide insight into the dynamic blend of clinical experiences and research-focused learning that you will be immersed in as a UNSW

Medicine student. You'll also find out detailed information on the application and admissions process for 2022, including how to apply for the Rural Entry Scheme, as well as the range of student life opportunities available across our vibrant rural campuses.

Join us online where you will hear from our expert panel of academic staff and current students, and get all of your UNSW Medicine questions answered.

https://www.events.unsw.edu.au/event/unsw-sydney-rural-clinical-school-medicine-information-evening

UNSW Co-op Applications

Closes 30 September 2021

The first step is to <u>Register Online</u> to start your application. The earlier you do this, the longer you'll have to work on your application.

Make sure you review the application questions and start drafting your responses.

Remember the Co-op Program is looking for what makes you stand out from the crowd. Include enough detail in your answers to showcase who you are, what experience you have and why we should choose you. A list of achievements is a good start, but an explanation about how these achievements have helped you grow as an individual is much better!

<u>Log on</u> and update your application as many times as you like, just make sure you click SUBMIT before the 30th September!

https://www.coop.unsw.edu.au/apply

University of Canberra Early Offer Webinars and Details

27 May 12.30pm - Register here:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN SSPYvkvVQ8y7gW2xrZ RAg

1 July. 5pm – Register here:

https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN QBZZ2AyTR6yabvxcydPPvg

UC August Early Offer Round - applications 'open' (standard UAC application)

Sunday 25 July: Applications close.

By this date applicants must:

- Submit their application through UAC
- Submit their Year 11 results and personal statement to UC
- Have a UC degree included in the August Early Offer Round in their list of preferences

Thursday 12 August: Offers released to successful domestic applicants.

Friday 20 August: Offers released to successful onshore international applicants.

If I receive an offer, will I be required to do anything else?

Your offer of admission to UC through the August Early Offer Round will require you to complete Year 12. However, you won't be required to achieve a specific ATAR result. Full details here:

https://www.canberra.edu.au/future-students/apply-to-uc/early-offer-round

UNE HSC Booster Days 2021

Monday May 31st & Tuesday June 1st

UNE and specialist lecturers will present various sessions in Chemistry, Biology, Earth & Environmental Science, Physics, Economics, Business Studies, Legal Studies, English, Agricultural disciplines, RACI Titration Competition, Geography and Music.

These sessions are jam packed with relevant information to assist Year 12 students reach their full potential and are aligned with the HSC Curriculum and designed to enhance discipline knowledge, as well as inspire the students in their learning areas. Attend on campus or via Zoom

Due to reduced capacity of rooms and lecture theatres attendance numbers are restricted for the sessions to comply with social distancing rules. All sessions are live-streamed so those who cannot be on-campus can participate. https://www.une.edu.au/about-une/faculty-of-science-agriculture-business-and-law/hsc-study-day

Reminder - Register now for Experience ACU Day!

Tailored to your study area of interest, the day will give you an insight into campus life as a uni student. Register now to attend the North Sydney campus on the 6th July, or the Blacktown Campus on the 30th June. Register here: https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/experience-acu

Study at ACU Info Sessions are running now!

Interested in exploring early entry options to ACU? Or hearing from current students about what ACU life is like? With expert advice and first-hand experience, the Study at ACU Info Sessions will assist you in getting the information you need. Register here:

https://www.acu.edu.au/about-acu/events/study-at-acu

Find your way into ACU with the new ACU Foundation Studies!

The new Foundation Studies program is another pathway into ACU. This free program is currently offered to domestic students at our Blacktown Campus, but acts as a pathway to degrees at any ACU campus provided you meet minimum GPA requirements for your chosen course. Click here:

https://www.acu.edu.au/study-at-acu/admission-pathways/foundation-studies

Charles Sturt University Year 10 Night

1 June. 6.45pm

Join Charles Sturt online for a Year 10 subject information night where Year 10 students will get a head start on their post-high school adventure! The interactive online event will kickstart career ideas, give tips on subject selection and share the buzz on Charles Sturt. Register here:

https://charlessturt.zoom.us/meeting/register/u5Elf-urrjMjHtlixSBVuZ7VDOLB9JQQ95L3

Charles Sturt University First Round Advantage About to Close

First round of applications close on 31 May

Applications for round one of the Charles Sturt Advantage early offer program are open!

Firm offers will be made to successful Year 12 students based on a soft skills assessment and their Year 11 results. Applications can be submitted here:

https://study.csu.edu.au/study-options/pathways/charles-sturt-advantage

Reminder - Western Sydney University

Tuesday 20 July 2021 | 6.00pm - 7.30pm | Parramatta South Campus (Face to Face)

Tuesday 7 September 2021 | 6.00pm - 7.30pm | Webinar (Online)

The Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Info Evenings at Western are an opportunity to learn about the different pathways to study, the support services available, scholarships on offer and life on campus. For dates visit: <a href="https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/aboriginal-and-torres-strait-islander-information-evenings.html?cid=em:EGMT-CAA-newsletter-atsi-info-page_May21

Western Sydney University – Scholarships

Western offers a wide variety of scholarships recognising academic excellence, community involvement and leadership skills. Scholarships are also available for motivated students experiencing disadvantage. Visit the Scholarships page for more information and to register interest:

https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/why-western/scholarships.html?cid=em:CAA-news-scholarships-page-EGMT_Apr21

UCAT Summary and Preparation

The University Clinical Aptitude Test (UCAT ANZ) is an admissions test used by the UCAT ANZ Consortium of universities in Australia and New Zealand for their medical, dental and clinical science degree programmes.

The UCAT ANZ helps universities to select applicants with the most appropriate abilities and professional behaviours required for new doctors and dentists to be successful in their clinical careers. It is used in collaboration with other admissions processes such as interviews and academic qualifications.

It is also your opportunity to stand out from other applicants and demonstrate your aptitude for a demanding programme of study.

The UCAT ANZ is a computer-based test delivered in Pearson VUE test centres throughout Australia, New Zealand and at some overseas locations.

Please note that some pathways to medicine / dentistry / clinical sciences will not require the UCAT ANZ. For some applicants a different test may be required. For details candidates should refer to the websites of the <u>universities</u> to which they intend to apply.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/

UCAT Practice Tests and Resources

We advise you to prepare for the UCAT using the free official practice materials which have been developed by the UCAT Consortium. We believe that all everyone should have access to free preparation materials to support their test preparation. The resources and advice below have been produced by ourselves using feedback from previous high-scoring candidates.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/practice-tests/

UCAT Test Day

You must arrive at least 30 minutes before your appointment time to complete the check-in process.

If you arrive more than 15 minutes *after* your appointment time you will not be allowed to take the test and will have to book and pay for a new test appointment on another day, (subject to availability of test appointments). This applies in cases of family emergency, accident, transport problems and security alert as well as forgetfulness and lateness

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/test-day/

UCAT Test Format

The UCAT is a two-hour computer-based test which assesses a range of abilities identified by universities as important to practicing in the fields of medicine / dentistry / clinical sciences. The test consists of five separately timed subtests which each contain a number of questions in a multiple-choice format. Once started the test cannot be paused for a break but before each subtest there is a timed instruction section.

Candidates either sit the standard test or apply for an <u>extended version of the test</u> if they are entitled to extra time due to a documented medical condition or disability.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/test-format/

Study Medicine Deadline Dates for Undergraduates

Summary information about significant medicine application deadlines for June 2020 is given for 59 university degrees leading to medicine in Australia. You can find Study Medicine on Twitter, Facebook or email: admin@studymedicine.com.au

https://www.studymedicine.com.au/deadline-info

University of Wollongong - Year 10 Subject Selection Webinars

Year 10 Subject Selection information sessions are webinars open to all In2Uni Schools to help inform students, parents and teachers about the importance of selecting the appropriate subjects to help students gain admission to their preferred university courses.

These sessions will also provide tips and tricks about how to select subjects if you're unsure of what to study at university, bridging courses and how to find out about the required prerequisites for various courses.

Information sessions can also be held at schools or staff can attend existing Subject Selection evenings or sessions on request.

These sessions are offered at no cost for In2Uni sponsored schools.

https://www.uow.edu.au/engage/outreach-pathways/in2uni/year-10-programs/

UOW College - Nursing - Online Info Session

Tuesday, 22 June 2021. 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM

Want to be a Nurse?

Thinking about studying the Diploma of Nursing at UOW College or already have an offer and still need answers? Don't worry we've got you covered. Please join us for our upcoming online info session to find out how to become an enrolled nurse or progress onto the Bachelor of Nursing at UOW in just 18 months. We will provide an overview of course structure, entry requirements, job outcomes, scholarships available, VET student loans and more. Staff will

be available on the night to answer any questions you may have. Applications are open now! Classes start in July 2021.

Once you register, we will send you an email with further information on how to join us on the night.

We look forward to chatting to you.

https://studentservice.uow.edu.au/Portal/Events/EventDetails?eventId=82ace49c-e590-eb11-8182-005056814cdc

UOW College - Online Info Session

Tuesday, 25 May 2021. 5:30 PM - 6:30 PM

Looking for a pathway into UOW?

Want to get into uni? Use your time wisely and get started on your pathway to UOW. UOW College offer pathway courses that can guarantee* entry into a range of bachelor programs, some with direct entry into the second year. Please join us for our upcoming online info session to find out more about our range of courses, scholarships and how to apply at the Wollongong, South Western Sydney, Loftus, Southern Highlands, Bega, Batemans Bay and Shoalhaven campuses. Staff will be available on the night to answer your questions.

Applications are open now and classes start in June & July. Feel free to join us if you have already applied or have an offer for our Spring 2021 intake.

Once you register, we will send you an email with further information on how to join us on the night. We look forward to chatting to you.

-The team at UOW College

https://studentservice.uow.edu.au/Portal/Events/EventDetails?eventId=f402b00b-e590-eb11-8182-005056814cdc

University of Newcastle Reminder Mid Year Info Session

2 June. 5pm to 6pm

We're hosting an online webinar and invite you to join us.

If you've recently had a gap year, completed TAFE or similar or have been working and are looking to retrain or make a career change, this webinar provides you a number of opportunities to learn more about studying at the University of Newcastle.

Hear from current students sharing their journey to starting at the University of Newcastle.

Find out how they have adjusted to student life.

Get tips and advice.

https://www.newcastle.edu.au/events/future-students/mid-year-info-session3

CQ Virtual Subject Selection.

17 June. 3pm to 6pm

We're going virtual this year! Year 10 students, parents and teachers are encouraged to join us online to find out more about choosing senior subjects, exploring career pathways, pre-requisites and getting a head start on their career

Click here for info.

TAFE

HTN Chef Apprenticeships

"Professional" is HTN's baseline apprenticeship offering for prospective cooks and will provide a Certificate III in Commercial Cookery (SIT30813) outcome.

Anyone can <u>apply</u>, candidates who can demonstrate commitment and a sincere passion for cooking are selected and contracted to HTN. After extensive discussion regarding experience and career expectations, apprentices are then matched to a suitable Host within the Network. Throughout the duration of the Apprenticeship, there are opportunities to train and work with a number of Host Businesses.

http://htn.com.au/contact-htn/

email - recruitment@htn.com.au or call on 1300 139 108

Visit:

http://htn.com.au/total-chef-professional/

HIA Building Apprenticeships

Whether it's running your own business, taking over the family company or being the best tradie in the area, we can help you get there. Find out more

You will learn your trade on the job and attend trade school to gain additional knowledge and skills through accredited courses. Apply now

HIA Apprentices offer apprenticeships in

bricklayer

- cabinetmaker
- carpenter
- painter and decorator
- · solid plasterers and wall and ceiling fixers
- tiler

https://hia.com.au/products-services/apprentices/why-choose-HIA-apprentices/what-apprenticeships-HIA-offer Apply here:

https://hia.com.au/products-services/apprentices/why-choose-HIA-apprentices/how-do-l-apply

COLLEGES

SAE Early Entry Launchpad

How will the SAE Launchpad program benefit me?

- Sit your final exams with the confidence of knowing you already have a place at SAE
- Have a seamless transition to SAE student life, with the full support of our academic and admissions teams helping you as you transition into tertiary study
- No ATAR required for entry into Bachelor or Diploma programs
- Access to Fee-Help approved programs

Applying is easy, you will complete a simple application form that indicates your school and the course you wish to study.

An SAE Course advisor will then be in touch to confirm your eligibility and chat to you about your course options. https://sae.edu.au/admissions/launchpad-early-entry-program/

ICMS Early Entry Now Open

Closes 10 September

Business, Events, Hospitality, International Tourism, Marketing, Entrepreneurship, Property, Sports Management, Accounting or Fashion and Global Brand Management.

Early Entry is designed for high-achieving HSC students who want to secure a place at ICMS in February 2022 before sitting their final exams.

To be eligible, you need to demonstrate that you have a strong academic record and the potential to be an outstanding ICMS student through your passion and commitment for a career in one of the areas of study we offer: Business, Events, Hospitality, International Tourism, Marketing, Entrepreneurship, Property, Sports Management, Accounting or Fashion and Global Brand Management.

If you believe you do not meet the criteria for Early Entry you may be eligible for the Elite Athlete/Performer

<u>Pathway Program</u> or the <u>Leadership Entry Program</u>. Alternatively, make a <u>Direct Application</u>. https://www.icms.edu.au/future-students/application-information/entry-pathways/early-entry

Avondale's Open Day

Attend Open Day for our Lake Macquarie campus to learn more about study options, speak with current students and academics, find out all you need to know about uni life, & discover what makes the Avondale experience special. Free morning tea and lunch provided.

Register your interest below. We can't wait to see you here! https://mkto.avondale.edu.au/opendayregistration.html

Avondale Campus Tours

Avondale offers campus tours to individuals and their family members, giving you the opportunity to experience Avondale before commencing your studies.

Tours take approximately 45 to 60 minutes and can include:

- A tour of the facilities and services available to our students
- Information about accommodation and campus life
- A one-on-one meeting with the course convenor or lecturer from your preferred study area (subject to availability)
- A meeting with Student Administration Services to discuss entry requirements, fees, scholarships, etc.

https://www.avondale.edu.au/study/events/campus-tours/

Torrens University – Tour the Campuses

Our Ultimo, Pyrmont and The Rocks campuses. Ultimo and Surry Hills offers courses in Design and Creative Technology, Pyrmont is our dedicated Holistic Health and Wellbeing campus and The Rocks is our Business and Hospitality campus.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/whats-on/campus-tours

Introduction to SketchUp

30 August 2021

Learn SketchUp online with our partner Interior Design Online here.

Looking to extend your presentation skills? Create detailed 3D models using this intuitive and easy-to-learn program. Over 2 sessions you will be introduced to the fundamentals of SketchUp enabling you to create realistic floor plans and 3D models. You'll use the 3D Warehouse, the world's largest online library, to import furniture and lighting. Whilst this short course has been created for those working in the design or construction industry you'll need little or no experience in this software, and only basic computer skills. This course is not accredited, upon completion you will receive a Sydney Design School Statement of Completion.

https://sydneydesignschool.com.au/sketchup/

GENERAL

Closing Soon - Professional Cadetships Australia

Closing 26 May

A reminder that applications for Business Cadetships and Technology Cadetships close on Wednesday 26 May. By this date both the student Application Form and School Assessment are due in. Students apply online at: www.professionalcadets.com.au

Chemistry Competition - RACI

Open for students studying Chemistry for the HSC. \$45 for a team f 3 students.

If you have any questions please email raci-nsw@raci.org.au

Registrations close on Friday, 21 May 2021

https://www.raci.org.au/Web/Store/StoreLayouts/NSW_Titration_2021.aspx

Learn a Language with WEP (World Education Program) Voce Viva

Voce Viva runs during the July and September school holidays.

This is an immersive language camp in Melbourne CBD. Students will get to develop their language skills, tour the city with Italian-speaking guide/s and meet other like-minded language learners. Students can now save money and sign up for a day only program variation (if they have suitable accommodation - friends/family in the area). Follow link to learn more:

https://wep.org.au/voce-viva/

What different Scientists Do at the Australian Museum - Meet our scientists

Our AMRI scientists are working in a range of different ways and on a variety of projects during this period of isolation. Meet our scientists and hear about how they are adapting and forging ahead in scientific discovery from around the country.

https://australianmuseum.net.au/inside-out/scientists-in-

isolation/?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=May%20Whats%20New&utm_content=May%20Whats%20New+Cl_D_75deb5da4f4c1af85f89537bfcb5484d&utm_source=Email%20marketing%20software&utm_term=WATCH%20NO_W

Professor Tim Flannery - The Climate Cure: The inaugural Talbot Oration

Australia's leading climate expert, Professor Tim Flannery, presents real solutions to tackle climate change.

Thursday 3 June. 6:30pm - 8pm

In this free talk, award-winning climate scientist Professor Tim Flannery outlines practical solutions to address climate change in the Australian Museum's inaugural Talbot Oration.

Our country is at the coalface of climate change. How do we safeguard our nation and our planet with limited budgets, growing costs and accelerating climate change impacts?

It's time for Australia to lead the way in global behaviour change. The survival of our civilisation depends on a collective commitment to protecting biodiversity and taking climate action.

https://australian.museum/event/climate-cure-talbot-oration/

Australian Museum - Unsettled

Starts 22 May

This land was not peacefully settled – *Unsettled* uncovers the untold histories behind this nation's foundation story. In this exhibition, First Nations voices reveal the hidden stories of devastation, survival and the fight for recognition. These first-hand accounts are presented through long hidden historical documents, large-scale artworks, immersive experiences and never-before-seen objects from the Australian Museum collections and beyond. Click here for more information.

Nights at the Museum

5pm – 9pm every Thursday

Our doors are open late on Thursday nights for visitors to delve into the AM's newly renovated and reopened spaces. Shake your bones to an awesome line-up of DJs and relax at the pop-up bar. Explore our permanent galleries and exhibitions, plus Prehistoric Playground will be open for budding palaeontologists.

Tickets are not required for Nights at the Museum, however guests are required by the NSW Government to register their details on arrival for COVID-19 contract-tracing purposes.

https://australian.museum/event/Nights-at-the-Museum/

New technologies taking over the modern tradie's toolbox

Tech that combines real world with computer generated images – like Microsoft's wearable <u>HoloLens</u> – are starting to be employed by **building designers**, **architects** and **painters** to allow clients to interact in a realistic way with a space before making concrete design-based decisions. They're serious game-changers at IKEA, where customers can place products true-to-size in a space by downloading their <u>app</u>. In construction jobs, the same tech is creeping in to test structural changes onsite before they're implemented.

https://careerswithstem.com.au/the-new-tech-taking-over-the-modern-tradies-

toolbox/?utm source=Refraction+Media&utm campaign=0f12a21110-

EMAIL CAMPAIGN 2018 04 04 COPY 01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_20dc88b9ea-0f12a21110-148898187&mc_cid=0f12a21110&mc_eid=5a58dfdde9

Careers with Maths and Data STEM

The latest edition of Careers with STEM is all about careers that count. Discover how people who use maths and data are helping us through the COVID-19 pandemic, to understanding and predicting extreme weather and bushfires. Meet a real-life health data scientist, a YouTube trend expert, an extreme weather meteorologist, bushfire analyst -

even a plumber who uses maths every day and reckons you should stick with it, even if you don't have your sights set on uni!

https://issuu.com/refractionmedia/docs/cwstem_maths data_2020

UNSW Bragg Prize - The STEM in everyday life

Closes 27 August

Science, technology, engineering and maths is part of everything around us, from our response to the pandemic, to the tech we use for play. Mobile phones, traffic lights and TikTok, your food, health, the climate, the built environment and the natural world around you - STEM has had a part to play in understanding, refining and creating so much of the world we take for granted everyday.

In 800 words, explain the STEM behind something that's part of your everyday life and important to you, your family, your culture, or your region. If we didn't have scientists, engineers and technologists, we wouldn't have vaccines, productive crops, or algorithms that recognise your face on your phone. Discover and describe the science behind something that is directly relevant to your everyday life including why it's important for society and to you personally.

Your 800 words essay could consist of:

- Discuss the origins of natural phenomenon you've experienced
- Analyse the science or engineering behind something you use everyday
- Critically evaluate the history of a scientific or technological development

References do not count towards the word count.

Don't forget to look at the competition page some tips and tricks before submitting.

Inquiries? Contact info@refractionmedia.com.au

https://refractionmedia.submittable.com/submit

Traineeships from Real Estate Institute of NSW

Whether you're starting out in real estate, wanting to improve your skills, looking for a career change, or an agency looking for trainee opportunities, a traineeship has something to offer you. Traineeships offered in Cert III in Property Services (Agency) and Cert IV in Property Services (Real Estate).

http://reinsw.canopi.com.au/Training/traineeships

National Scholarship Programme - Youth Off the Streets

Closes 4 June

The National Scholarship Program celebrates the talents and strengths of young people across Australia who exhibit extraordinary promise – but who lack the support and resources to fulfil their potential.

Every year over 20 young people throughout Australia are awarded Youth Off The Streets scholarships. Recipients are granted funds to assist them pursue further education and training – and work towards a positive future.

Father Riley's vision of the National Scholarship Program is to bring together combined resources, corporate social responsibility and promote community engagement with young people who have become disconnected or are at risk of becoming marginalised. The Youth Off The Streets National Scholarship Program coordinates this commitment and support in order to make a real difference and lasting effect.

https://youthoffthestreets.com.au/programs/scholarship/

Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum

224 Howick Street, Bathurst

Where art and science meet. Baffle your senses with an evening of tactile and visual illusions. Watch static images move and twist before your very own eyes. Feel your body change size and shape. Immerse yourself in the bizarre sensory world of animals in which perception determines your fate.

https://museumsbathurst.com.au/australian-fossil-and-mineral-museum/

National Marine Science Centre

Located on the edge of the spectacular Solitary Islands Marine Park in sub-tropical Coffs Harbour, the National Marine Science Centre is one of the world's best situated facilities for studying coastal and marine habitats and their inhabitants.

Scientists at the NMSC excel in research in key global issues such as food security and the impacts of humans at local, regional, national and international levels.

Expertise in disciplines including marine biodiversity and ecology, aquaculture, estuarine and coastal processes, and coastal management provide a diverse base for teaching and research projects on conservation and sustainability of marine environments that are affected by increasing urbanisation and climate change https://www.scu.edu.au/national-marine-science-centre/

National Marine Science Centre Volunteering

On occasion, we may offer opportunities to the general public, to work with our trained professionals.

To register as a volunteer of the University, please complete the SCU Volunteer Registration Form and email to: nmsc@scu.edu.au with a covering letter outlining your specific area of interest. We endeavour to respond to all received applications. Volunteers are governed by our Volunteer Policy and Code of Conduct and will undertake any relevant inductions, on commencement. As a volunteer, it is important you understand that you are not covered by the University's workers' compensation insurance.

Further information T: +61 2 6659 8100 E: nmsc@scu.edu.au

https://www.scu.edu.au/national-marine-science-centre/get-involved/

Study Assist - Financial Support

Information to help students financing their Tertiary studies from the Federal Government. Includes information on HELP Loans, HECS, Commonwealth Supported Places.

http://studyassist.gov.au/sites/StudyAssist/MyTertiaryStudyOptions/pages/what-am-i-eligible-for

Scholarships Australia Wide

There are currently more than 3000 scholarships available to Australian students, across both the higher education and vocational sectors. Scholarships can cover an array of costs from tuition fees to living and accommodation costs, our advice is to investigate your options early on as the amount of information to get through and applications to fill can be overwhelming.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/scholarships

Defence Forces Army, Navy, Air Force Information Sessions

There are regular meetings held across NSW on all areas of the Defence Forces. Keep a watchful eye on this site for events closest to your town or city.

Sydney: Assessment Day Mentoring Session - Sydney Defence Force Recruiting Centre, Rhodes, NSW

Mon 24/05/21, 6:30PM - 8:30PM (AEST)

Canberra: ADF Indigenous Career Pathways Information Session - Canberra Defence Force Recruiting Centre,

Tue 25/05/21, 6:00PM - 7:30PM (AEST)

Wollongong: Defence Careers Information Session - Wollongong Defence Force Recruiting Centre, Wollongong,

Wed 26/05/21, 6:00PM - 7:30PM (AEST)

Newcastle: Logistics, Hospitality & Support Careers Information Session - Newcastle Defence Force Recruiting,

Thu 27/05/21, 6:00PM - 7:00PM (AEST)

Nowra: Army Reserve Information Session - Worrigee Sports, Worrigee, NSW

Thu 27/05/21, 6:00PM - 7:30PM (AEST)

Sydney: Trade Careers Information Session - Sydney Defence Force Recruiting Centre, Rhodes, NSW

Thu 27/05/21, 6:30PM - 7:30PM (AEST)

Canberra: Women's Fitness Information Session - Canberra Defence Force Recruiting Centre, Canberra, ACT

Tue 01/06/21, 6:00PM - 7:30PM (AEST)

Bourke: Defence Careers Information Session - Diggers On The Darling, Bourke, NSW

Thu 03/06/21, 6:00PM - 8:00PM (AEST)

Toronto: Defence Careers Information Session - Toronto Diggers, Toronto, NSW

Thu 03/06/21, 6:00PM - 7:00PM (AEST)

Moree: Defence Careers Information Session Moree Services Club, Moree, NSW

Fri 04/06/21, 6:00PM - 8:00PM

https://www.defencejobs.gov.au/events

ACFIPS Industry Training Advisory Body

Jobs in Demand in Information Technology, Finance Industries and Security ACFIPS Industry Training Advisory Body has been undertaking research in April 2021 on the jobs markets across both the Information Technology and Finance Industries. If you are looking for a career in an industry that has defied the downturns bought on by COVID 19 and other community crisis then the Security Industry is among the most resilient. There are careers to be had as Security Guards, Security System Installer, Security and Risk Management as well as Personal Security Services. For more information on careers in the Arts, Real Estate, Building Design, Surveying or Vocational Education visit the ACFIPS website for contact details: URL:

https://www.acfips.org.au/Home

Ask Us Anything - Nuclear Medicine

22 June. 7pm

Nuclear medicines play an important role in supporting Australian Health helping to accurately diagnose and treat diseases. Some nuclear medicines, called theranostics are clever enough to do both!

Australia is amongst the best in the world in the research, development and manufacturing of nuclear medicines and is playing a significant part in the global fight against cancer. Find out more in this 90-minute free online event will include some short presentations and panel discussions with a range of scientific and medical experts sharing the latest developments. Suitable for members of the general public

https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/ask-us-anything-nuclear-medicine-tickets-153908018025

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

Charles Sturt University

26 May. 3.30pm

Explore the future of work with globally renowned keynote speaker Holly Ransom and high-performance coach Richard Day on May 26 at 3.30pm at this interactive online event. This is your chance to explore your postgraduate study options with Charles Sturt and find out how you can step into a new career with confidence. Register here: https://engage.csu.edu.au/future-work-forum3.html

Career Development Association of Australia

Thursday 17th June. 1:30pm - 4:30pm

The Grace Hotel in Sydney

Self-Care Practical Strategies for Self & Others. Presenters include Professor Jioji Ravulo and Registered Psychologist Doone Richmond. Info:

https://cdaa.org.au/Web/Events/Event_Display.aspx?EventKey=NSWSELF21&WebsiteKey=fef7d4f0-ee46-405b-bab8-48d5f6d269bb

TAFE NSW - TAFE NSW Campus Tours are back!

Do you have students interested in studying at TAFE NSW? Booking a campus tour at your local TAFE NSW location is the perfect way for students to experience TAFE NSW facilities and campus life. Complete the online form and your local TAFE NSW representative will contact you. Visit:

https://tafensw.au1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV brBv3RmNIxTXG9U

TAFE NSW 2022 TAFE NSW TVET Guide

All TVET courses help your students build practical skills and industry specific knowledge, with some courses contributing towards their ATAR. Download your 2022 TAFE NSW TVET Guide: https://www.tafensw.edu.au/documents/60140/76288/TVET-Brochure.pdf

Applications are open for Australian Catholic University's Online Graduate Certificate in Education

(with Career Development specialisation as one of the specialisation options) as a **Commonwealth Supported Place** (CSP) for \$1972. The course is open to teachers and other professionals engaged in lead educational roles. You are able to complete the Graduate Certificate in Education with or without a named specialisation. Named specialisations are only available in part-time mode and the duration is one year. For more information about the course, go to https://www.acu.edu.au/course/graduate-certificate-in-education For more information about CSP's, go to https://www.studyassist.gov.au/help-loans/commonwealth-supported-places-csps Apply direct to ACU at https://studentconnect.acu.edu.au/ban8/bwskalog.P DispLoginNon?acref=10001431&levl=PG

2021 VET in Schools Forum

25 June

Join us for the fourth instalment of VET in Schools Forum on 25 June 2021 live at the Southern Cross Catholic Vocational College and virtually via our online events and networking platform. Following an unprecedented year of challenges and disruption in 2020, an open dialogue amongst the education sector's stakeholders has never been more requisite as we connect Australia's most eminent VET educators to improve student pathways and outcomes. Book today and join the conversation.

Register here:

https://tas.currinda.com/register/event/2205

Effective Leadership in Education

25 May. 8pm

If you're looking to take the next steps towards a leadership position within education, join our masterclass to enhance your knowledge, practical skills and understanding of educational leadership theory and research. This class will examine the key elements of leadership, vision and mission and their relationships to the development of unique organisational cultures and practices. Dr Christine Grice will examine competing theories and alternative approaches to successful leadership.

https://uni-sydney.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN n9dsPxqvT3q1t6zZ9Bh9yA

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.